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The Bene�ts of World Hunger

e sometimes talk about hunger in the world as if

it were a scourge that all of us want to see

abolished, viewing it as comparable with the plague or

aids. But that naïve view prevents us from coming to

grips with what causes and sustains hunger. Hunger

has great positive value to many people. Indeed, it is

fundamental to the working of the world's economy.

Hungry people are the most productive people,

especially where there is a need for manual labour.

We in developed countries sometimes see poor people

by the roadside holding up signs saying "Will Work for

Food". Actually, most people work for food. It is mainly

because people need food to survive that they work so

hard either in producing food for themselves in subsistence-level production, or by selling their services to others in

exchange for money. How many of us would sell our services if it were not for the threat of hunger?

More importantly, how many of us would sell our services so cheaply if it were not for the threat of hunger? When we

sell our services cheaply, we enrich others, those who own the factories, the machines and the lands, and ultimately

own the people who work for them. For those who depend on the availability of cheap labour, hunger is the foundation

of their wealth.

The conventional thinking is that hunger is caused by low-paying jobs. For example, an article reports on "Brazil's

ethanol slaves: 200,000 migrant sugar cutters who prop up renewable energy boom".  While it is true that hunger is

caused by low-paying jobs, we need to understand that hunger at the same time causes low-paying jobs to be created.

Who would have established massive biofuel production operations in Brazil if they did not know there were

thousands of hungry people desperate enough to take the awful jobs they would offer? Who would build any sort of
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factory if they did not know that many people would be available to take the jobs at low-pay rates?

Much of the hunger literature talks about how it is important to assure that people are well fed so that they can be

more productive. That is nonsense. No one works harder than hungry people. Yes, people who are well nourished

have greater capacity for productive physical activity, but well-nourished people are far less willing to do that work.

The non-governmental organization Free the Slaves defines slaves as people who are not allowed to walk away from

their jobs. It estimates that there are about 27 million slaves in the world,  including those who are literally locked into

workrooms and held as bonded labourers in South Asia. However, they do not include people who might be described

as slaves to hunger, that is, those who are free to walk away from their jobs but have nothing better to go to. Maybe

most people who work are slaves to hunger?

For those of us at the high end of the social ladder, ending hunger globally would be a disaster. If there were no hunger

in the world, who would plow the fields? Who would harvest our vegetables? Who would work in the rendering plants?

Who would clean our toilets? We would have to produce our own food and clean our own toilets. No wonder people at

the high end are not rushing to solve the hunger problem. For many of us, hunger is not a problem, but an asset.

Notes 1 Tom Phillipps, "Brazil's ethanol slaves: 200,000 migrant sugar cutters who prop up renewable energy boom".

The Guardian. Online, 9 March 2007.http://environment.guardian.co.uk/energy/story/0,,2030144,00.html

(https://web.archive.org/web/20211128214718/https://environment.guardian.co.uk/energy/story

/0,,2030144,00.html)

2 Free the Slaves. Online, 2007. http://www.freetheslaves.net/ (https://web.archive.org/web/20211128214718/https:

//www.freetheslaves.net/)
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Strengthening Family Relationships Improves Children’s Well-Being
(/web/20211128214718/https://www.un.org/en/un-chronicle/strengthening-
family-relationships-improves-children%E2%80%99s-well-being)

Given all the additional challenges created by the COVID-19 pandemic, we should recognize and focus on the need to

strengthen and mend family relationships. 

(/web/20211128214718/https://www.un.org/en/integrating-security-sustainable-development-build-more-

peaceful-societies)

CARL BRUCH

Integrating Security into Sustainable Development to Build More Peaceful
Societies (/web/20211128214718/https://www.un.org/en/integrating-security-
sustainable-development-build-more-peaceful-societies)

The development of conflict-sensitive approaches highlights how sustainable development can be made more

effective through a consideration of peace and security. 
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(/web/20211128214718/https://www.un.org/en/un-chronicle/education-afghanistan-decades-progress-

provide-hope-future)

RAFIS ABAZOV

Education in Afghanistan: Decades of Progress Provide Hope for the Future
(/web/20211128214718/https://www.un.org/en/un-chronicle/education-
afghanistan-decades-progress-provide-hope-future)

Despite numerous challenges and obstacles, which are far greater now than prior to the events of August 2021, there

are still many ways for the international community to help education move forward in Afghanistan.

(https://web.archive.org/web/20211128214716/https:
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%20%7C%20United%20Nations)
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DOCUMENTS AND PUBLICATIONS

 Yearbook of the United Nations  (https://web.archive.org/web/20211128214718/https://www.un.org/yearbook)

 Basic Facts About the United Nations (https://web.archive.org/web/20211128214718/https://www.un-ilibrary.org

/united-nations/basic-facts-about-the-united-nations-42nd-edition_2faf3279-en)

 Journal of the United Nations (https://web.archive.org/web/20211128214718/https://journal.un.org/)

 Meetings Coverage and Press Releases (https://web.archive.org/web/20211128214718/https://www.un.org

/press/en)

 United Nations Official Document System (ODS) (https://web.archive.org/web/20211128214718/https:

//documents.un.org/prod/ods.nsf/home.xsp)

 Africa Renewal (https://web.archive.org/web/20211128214718/https://www.un.org/africarenewal/)

LIBRARIES AND ARCHIVES

 Dag Hammarskjöld Library (https://web.archive.org/web/20211128214718/https://library.un.org/)

 UN Audiovisual Library (https://web.archive.org/web/20211128214718/https://www.unmultimedia.org

/avlibrary/)

 UN Archives and Records Management  (https://web.archive.org/web/20211128214718/https://archives.un.org/)

 Audiovisual Library of International Law (https://web.archive.org/web/20211128214718/https://legal.un.org

/avl/rl_introduction.html)

 UN iLibrary  (https://web.archive.org/web/20211128214718/https://www.un-ilibrary.org/)

NEWS AND MEDIA

 UN News Centre  (https://web.archive.org/web/20211128214718/https://news.un.org/en/)

 UN Photo (https://web.archive.org/web/20211128214718/https://www.unmultimedia.org/photo/)

 UN Web TV (https://web.archive.org/web/20211128214718/https://media.un.org/en/webtv/)

 UN Chronicle on Twitter (https://web.archive.org/web/20211128214718/https://twitter.com/_unchronicle)

 UN Chronicle on Facebook (https://web.archive.org/web/20211128214718/https://www.facebook.com

/chronicleUN)

THE UN AT WORK
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 17 Goals to Transform Our World (https://web.archive.org/web/20211128214718/https://www.un.org

/sustainabledevelopment/)

 Official observances (https://web.archive.org/web/20211128214718/https://www.un.org/en/sections

/observances/united-nations-observances/)

 United Nations Academic Impact (UNAI) (https://web.archive.org/web/20211128214718/https://un.org

/academicimpact)

 Protecting Human Rights (https://web.archive.org/web/20211128214718/https://www.ohchr.org/EN/pages

/home.aspx)

 Maintaining International Peace and Security (https://web.archive.org/web/20211128214718/https:

//peacekeeping.un.org/en)

 The Office of the Secretary-General’s Envoy on Youth (https://web.archive.org/web/20211128214718/https:

//www.un.org/youthenvoy/)

 United Nations Careers (https://web.archive.org/web/20211128214718/https://careers.un.org/lbw/Home.aspx)

(https://web.archive.org

/web/20211128214718

/https://www.un.org/en/)

 ( /WEB/20211128214718/HTTPS://WWW.UN.ORG/EN/ABOUT-US/HOW-TO-DONATE-TO-THE-UN-SYSTEM )

 (https://web.archive.org/web/20211128214718/https://www.facebook.com/chronicleUN)

 (https://web.archive.org/web/20211128214718/https://twitter.com/_unchronicle)

 (https://web.archive.org/web/20211128214718/https://www.�ickr.com/photos/unchronicle/)

A-Z SITE INDEX (HTTPS://WEB.ARCHIVE.ORG/WEB/20211128214718/HTTPS://WWW.UN.ORG/EN/SITE-INDEX)

CONTACT (HTTPS://WEB.ARCHIVE.ORG/WEB/20211128214718/HTTPS://WWW.UN.ORG/EN/CONTACT-US-0)

COPYRIGHT (HTTPS://WEB.ARCHIVE.ORG/WEB/20211128214718/HTTPS://WWW.UN.ORG/EN/ABOUT-
US/COPYRIGHT)

FAQ (HTTPS://WEB.ARCHIVE.ORG/WEB/20211128214718/HTTPS://WWW.UN.ORG/EN/ABOUT-
US/FREQUENTLY-ASKED-QUESTIONS)

FRAUD ALERT (HTTPS://WEB.ARCHIVE.ORG/WEB/20211128214718/HTTPS://WWW.UN.ORG/EN/ABOUT-
US/FRAUD-ALERT)

PRIVACY NOTICE (HTTPS://WEB.ARCHIVE.ORG/WEB/20211128214718/HTTPS://WWW.UN.ORG/EN/ABOUT-
US/PRIVACY-NOTICE)

TERMS OF USE (HTTPS://WEB.ARCHIVE.ORG/WEB/20211128214718/HTTPS://WWW.UN.ORG/EN/ABOUT-
US/TERMS-OF-USE)
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